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ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, June 04,2008 9 2 9  AM 
Clara Leider 
New Advice Form 070695-WS-00001 

Attachments: ccs Form 070695-WS-00001-001 .Ddf DISTRIBUTION: i 

CCS Form 
j-WS-00001-0 

Docket Number 070695-WS - Form Number 070695-WS-00001-001 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Martin County by Miles Grant 
Water and Sewer Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 07/08/2008 - 
p . m .  - in Stuart - Involving Staff 

6:OO p . m . -  8:OO 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 
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Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Page 1 of I Last Revised 06/04/2008 at 9:28 a.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070695-WS --Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Martin County by Miles Grant Water and 
Sewer Company. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Officers 

ALL I CT I ED I M ~ A G  I SK 

X 

Commissioners 
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DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLM, DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN DIVISIUN OF ECUNUMIC REGULATION 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 

KATRMA I. MCMIJRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP S P  

8 ;r. 

May 30,2008 

0 
Donna Gordon 
Martin County Administrative Center 
2401 SE Monterey Rd. 
Stuart, FL 34996 

Re: Rate Case for Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company in Martin County, Docket No. 
070495-WS 

Dear Ms. Gordon: 

This letter is to follow up your phone conversation with Jared Deason and confm our 
rescheduled reservation of the Martin County Administrative Center, Tuesday, July 8,2008 from 2:OO 
p.m. to 9:30 p.m. We are planning to hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 5:OO p.m., followed 
by a general customer meeting beginning at 6:OO p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting 
before 9:30 p.m., depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received. 

I understand that the Administrative Center seats at least 150 people and an audio system will be 
If you have any questions, please contact Jared Deason at (850) 413-6844. available for our use. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

'LLC&ryl Bulecza-Banks 
Chief of Rate Filings 

CBBijd 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Fletcher, Deason, Rieger) 
Office of General Counsel (Hartman) 
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DOCUMENTNO. I045S-07- 
DISTRIBUTION 

=.\Do CrJ 
r O  Ln I T Donna Gordon 

Martin County Administrative Center 
2401 SE Monterey Rd. 
Stuart, FL 34996 

Re: Rate Case for Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company in Martin County, Docket No. 
070695-WS 

Dear Ms. Gordon: 

This letter is to follow up your phone conversation with Jared Deason and confirm our 
reservation of the Martin County Admiulstrative Center, Monday, June 16, 2008 ffom 2:OO p.m. to 
9:30 p.m. We are planning to hold afternoon meetings ffom 2:OO p.m. to 5:OO p.m., followed by a 
general customer meeting beginning at 6:OO pm. We may f ~ s h  the general customer meeting before 
9:30 p.m., depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received. 

I understand that the Administrative Center seats at least 150 people and an audio system will be 
available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Jared Deason at (850) 413-6844. 
Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Cheryl,Bul&a-Banks 
Chief of Rate Filings 

CBB/jd 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Fletcher, Deason, Rieger) 
Office of General Counsel (Hartman) 
~ f f i c e o ~ ~ o & ~ ~ s ~ o n  Cl&k @&&et No. Qm-m):/ 
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From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Jean Hartman 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070695-WS 
Filename / Path: 070695.050608.OR.jeh.doc 

chawlbdivaOhrtbrOcOarma 

Tuesday, May 27,2008 1:47 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

5/27/2008 1:38:00 PM 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES AND 
GRANTING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND 

o faxed 
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ADDRESF 
IN PARTY 

NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 
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DIRE< 1 O R I  
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I I I 
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company ws433 Lpcfl ynn@uiwater.com I No 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER r r  
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A .  SKOI’ 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CIIKK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 20, 2007 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2 180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2 1 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 070695-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Martin County by Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company, which was filed in this office on 
November 19, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

I :\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc 
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